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From: Aimee Moore - NOAA Federal <aimee.moore@noaa.gov>


Sent: Friday, September 8, 2017 1:02 PM


To: Osborn, Kathryn


Cc: Rieker, Jeffrey; Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal; Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal; Christina


Durham - NOAA Federal


Subject: Re: Shasta RPA Save-the-date


Hi,


The 13th from 10-11 looks to work for this meeting still. Thanks for checking,


Aimee


On Fri, Sep 8, 2017 at 12:45 PM, Osborn, Kathryn <kosborn@usbr.gov> wrote:


Thanks Jeff,


Aimee I am holding 9/13 10 - 11:00 until I hear from you.


Thanks,


Kathy


On Fri, Sep 8, 2017 at 10:53 AM, Rieker, Jeffrey <jrieker@usbr.gov> wrote:


Aimee,


My apologies for the delay in responding; we've been re-situating schedules here on the fly this last week. I'm


adding Kathy Osborn to this thread (EA for Federico Barajas); if 10-11 on the 13th is still available for this


meeting, that may be the best time for us. If not then we'll need to try for another opportunity, and Kathy can


help with coordinating schedules from our end.


Thanks,


Jeff


Jeffrey Rieker


Operations Manager


Bureau of Reclamation; Central Valley Operations Office


Office: 916-979-2197; Mobile: 916-214-7555


jrieker@usbr.gov


On Mon, Aug 28, 2017 at 9:28 AM, Aimee Moore - NOAA Federal <aimee.moore@noaa.gov> wrote:


Hi,


9/6: 12-1 pm works for Maria and Garwin/ or 1-2 pm - May be able to open up this time if that works best


for everyone else


9/12: Maria is not available all day
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9/13: 9-10 am can work for both/ 10-11 am - works if there is no CWF principles call - which has been the


case lately


Hope that helps,


V/R,


Aimee


On Mon, Aug 28, 2017 at 8:04 AM, Rieker, Jeffrey <jrieker@usbr.gov> wrote:


Aimee, Garwin,


It's looking like 9/6 won't work out - let me know if any of the following times might work:


9/8 - After 12:00


9/12 - After 10:00


9/13 - Before 12:00 (less preferred)


Thanks,


Jeff


Jeffrey Rieker


Operations Manager


Bureau of Reclamation; Central Valley Operations Office


Office: 916-979-2197; Mobile: 916-214-7555


jrieker@usbr.gov


On Fri, Aug 25, 2017 at 4:14 PM, Aimee Moore - NOAA Federal <aimee.moore@noaa.gov> wrote:


Hi Jeff,


I wanted to update you that Maria Rea only has availability on 9/6 - 2-3 pm currently. I have a hold on


her schedule for this, please let me know if another date was selected and I can release it, thank you,


Aimee


On Wed, Aug 16, 2017 at 8:26 AM, Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov> wrote:


Thanks, Jeff.


The "save-the-date" e-mail works for me.


cc to Aimee for scheduling of NMFS folks, but I did take a look at your suggested dates and times for the


Reclamation/NMFS premeetings and initially identified the dates and times that work for Maria, Brycen,


and me:


-- 9/6, 2-4 p.m.


-- 9/7: 2-3 p.m.


9/19: I"m not sure we can swing it, but I do think we need a 2nd meeting.
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-Garwin-

_____________


Garwin Yip


Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


U.S. Department of Commerce


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Office: 916-930-3611


Cell: 916-716-6558


FAX: 916-930-3629


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


On Wed, Aug 16, 2017 at 7:37 AM, Christina Durham - NOAA Federal <christina.durham@noaa.gov>


wrote:


Hey Jeff!


I'm adding Barb Byrne here---I'm actually on a NOAA detail for a few months in Alabama, so Barb is


holding down the fort.


Hope all is well with you,


Christina


On Wed, Aug 16, 2017 at 9:34 AM, Rieker, Jeffrey <jrieker@usbr.gov> wrote:


Garwin, Christina,


I'm getting ready to send out an email and calendar invite to the Shasta RPA group for the September


workshop. Let me know if you have any edits/comments on the language below. Also, we should look


at scheduling one or more agency pre-meetings in the next few weeks. Perhaps we could initially target


the week after Labor Day - would the afternoon of September 6, after 2 PM be a good option? If not,


perhaps September 7 before 11 or after 2? Then for a second meeting, we could look at the afternoon of


September 19?


Thanks,


Jeff


--------------------------------------------------------------------------

Greetings,


Please Save The Date for the fourth stakeholder meeting to discuss the draft proposed amendment (issued January 19, 2017) to the


Reasonable and Prudent Alternative of the 2009 NMFS Biological Opinion for the long-term operation of the Central Valley and


State Water Projects related to Shasta Reservoir operations. A calendar invitation will follow shortly.


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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This meeting will be held:


Thursday, September 21, 2017

1:00 pm - 4:30 pm

2800 Cottage Way, Cafeteria Conference Room, Sacramento (location of Reclamation Regional Office)


This meeting will focus on two topics; 1) update on temperature operations for the 2017 Sacramento River temperature


management season, and 2) update on system-wide analyses of the draft proposed amendment. More details, including a meeting


agenda as well as call-in/web-conference information, will follow in the coming weeks. In addition, the agencies will be following


up with a summary of the most recent meeting in the near future.


Please feel free to forward this message to anyone we may have missed that should be involved. Also please let me know if you


would like to be removed from future emails on this topic.


--

Christina L. Durham


Program Manager (detail)


NOAA's Disaster Response Center


Mobile, AL 36608

Christina.Durham@noaa.gov


(251) 544-5011


--

Aimee Moore


Administrative Office Support


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100

Sacramento, California 95814-4700

Office: 916-930-3601

Telework/Mobile: 916-870-1857


aimee.moore@noaa.gov


"Be kind whenever possible. It is always possible."

Dalai Lama XIV


Find us online


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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--

Aimee Moore


Administrative Office Support


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100

Sacramento, California 95814-4700

Office: 916-930-3601

Telework/Mobile: 916-870-1857


aimee.moore@noaa.gov


"Be kind whenever possible. It is always possible."

Dalai Lama XIV


Find us online


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


--

Kathy Osborn

Executive Assistant to the


Deputy Regional Director

Bureau of Reclamation

2800 Cottage Way, Room E-1604

Sacramento, CA 95825

Work: 916-978-5227


Email: kosborn@usbr.gov


--

Aimee Moore


Administrative Office Support


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100

Sacramento, California 95814-4700

Office: 916-930-3601

Telework/Mobile: 916-870-1857


aimee.moore@noaa.gov


"Be kind whenever possible. It is always possible."

Dalai Lama XIV


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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Find us online


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

